From: CAZ-ROWRequest

To: James Bastian
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL: Maya Hotel Alley Easement Abandonment Request Status
Date: Thursday, June 25, 2020 1:06:34 PM

| responded to Ron’s request this morning. You will need to contact Conflict Review
as the Local Engineering Department and the local Right-of-Way Analyst will need to
coordinate your request.

Regards

From: James Bastian <jamesb@dusaz.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2020 11:10 AM

To: CAZ-ROWRequest <CAZ-ROWRequest@swgas.com>

Cc: Ron Watson <ronw@dusaz.com>

Subject: EXTERNAL: Maya Hotel Alley Easement Abandonment Request Status

[WARNING] This message originated outside of Southwest Gas. DO NOT CLICK links or
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello,

I’'m working with Ron Watson from DUS on the Maya Hotel abandonment. Attached is a copy of the
original letter for your reference. I’'m following up to request a status update on the abandonment
request?

Thank you,

James Bastian
Office Assistant

& DRY UTILITY SERVICES

602-224-5085 Office
602-955-1578 Fax

jamesb@dusaz.com
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The information in this electronic mail communication (e-mail) contains confidential
information which is the property of the sender and may be protected by the attorney-
client privilege and/or attorney work product doctrine. It is intended solely for the
addressee. Access to this e-mail by anyone else is unauthorized by the sender. If you are not
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, or distribution
of the contents of this e-mail transmission or the taking or omission of any action in reliance
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thereon or pursuant thereto, is prohibited, and may be unlawful. If you received this e-mail
in error, please notify us immediately of your receipt of this message by e-mail and destroy
this communication, any attachments, and all copies thereof.

Southwest Gas Corporation does not guarantee the privacy or security of information
transmitted by facsimile (fax) or other unsecure electronic means (including email). By
choosing to send or receive information, including confidential or personal identifying
information, via fax or unencrypted e-mail, you consent to accept any associated risk.

Thank you for your cooperation.
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